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Malave, Erin

From: Karen Munz [Karen Munz@emeritus.com)]

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 6:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sarah Eisenhauer

Subject: RE: FEIN correction for Brea Palmer Ranch LLC

Attachments: [Ecl;N [deTATE] 27-3270866 BREA Dunedin LLC.pdf; FEIN [STATE] 27-3271041 BREA Sarasota
-P

e two additional entities of whom have incorrect FEIN's listed with the Secretary of Stat
Faay=saray tc/ D'o_cmmt!eds to have the FEIN corrected to be that c@
e FEIN of 20-5630571 listed is incorrect as that is the FEIN of its sole member Bred Emeritus
Fse.see the attached filing listing the correct FEIN for Brea Sarasota LLC.
Brea Dunedin LLC / Document # MO6666665363 needs to have the FEIN corrected also. The correct
FEIN for Brea Dunedin LLC i§7—3270866. Thé number that is currently listed with the $.0.S. is that of its
sole member also, Brea Emax e see the attached document reflecting the correct FEIN for

Brea Dunedin LLC.

These changes will need to be made in order for us to proceed with renewing a state health license for
these entities. Time is of the essence s¢ thank you for your prompt attention to this. itis much
appreciated.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Karen Munz
Viceming Speoialivt

Emeritus Senier Living

3131 Elliott Avenue Ste 500, Seattle, WA 98121
(206) 301-4523 - Phone | (208) 204-1485 - Fax
karen.munz@emeritus.com | www.emeritus.com

Our Family is Committed to Yours.

From: Karen Munz

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:33 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Beverly Williams; 'Joann Page'; Ana delaCerda
Subject: FEIN correction for Brea Palmer Ranch LLC

Per our conversation this week | am sending this notification to correct an FEIN number for the following
entity:

Brea Palmer Ranch LLC / Document number MO6000005364 Date Filed: 09/28/2006

The initial filing with your department for the above listed entity used its sole members FEIN as you will
see in the attached documents for Brea Emeritus LLC (It's sole member)

The correct FEIN for Brea Palmer Ranch LLC is: 20-5878436

10/%50/ 01 0



fm IR DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 08-18-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-32708686

Form: S5-4

. Number of this notice: CP 575 G
BREA DUNEDIN LLC
EMERITUS AT DUNEDIN
% BREA EMERITUS LLC SCLE MBR For agsistance you may call us at:
3131 ELLIOTT AVE STE 500 1-800-829-4933
SEATTLE, WA 98121

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-3270866. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please Keep this notice in your permanent
records. s

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, ©or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification Election,
and elect to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation. If the LLC is
eligible to be treated as a corporaticn that meets certain tests and it will be electing S
corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a Small Business
Corporation, The LIC will be treated as a corporation as of the effective date of the 8§
corpeoration electicon and does not need to f£ile Form 8832.

To obtain tax formg and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-B00-829-4059) or visgit your local IRS cffice.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. Thig notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able tc generate a duplicate copy for you,

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have guestions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
ug at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperatiom.
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Keep this part for your records. CP 575 G (Rev, 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
s0 we may identify your account. Please Ce 575 G
correct any errors in your name or address. )

9899999999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 08-18-2010

( } - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-3270866
FORM: SS5-4 NCBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE BREA DUNEDIN LLC
CINCINNATI OH  45999-0023 EMERITUS AT DUNEDIN

llllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIllI!Ill"llllllllll"lllllII % BREA EMERI'IUS LLC SOLE MBR
3131 ELLIOTT AVE STE 500
SEATTLE, WA 98121




